
Hiep Nguyen 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Hello: 

Asha Maharaj-Lucas 
Thursday, March 2, 2023 2:10 PM 

FILED 3/2/2023 
DOCUMENT NO. 01704-2023 
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK 

Braulio Baez; Mark Futrell; Apryl Lynn; Keith Hetrick; Mary Anne Helton; Cindy Muir; 
Adam Teitzman; CLK - Agenda Staff; Commissioners & Staffs; Devlin Higgins; Andrew 
Maurey; Todd Brown; Donna Brown; Phillip Ellis; Orlando Wooten; Suzanne Brownless; 
Ryan Sandy 
Kate Hamrick; Jacqueline Moore; Nancy Harrison 
Request for Change 20230001 
RFC20230001 .pdf 

The attached Request for Change on Agenda Item# 6, for March 7, 2023 has been approved. 

Best regards, 
Asha Maharaj-Lucas 
Executive Assistant to 
Brau I io L. Baez 
Executive Director 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6053 
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REQUEST FOR CHANGE 
TO COMMISSION CONFERENCE 

Request Date 03/02/2023 Requested by -'A_F_D _______________ ___ _ 
Fuel and purchased 
power cost recovery 
clause with generating 
performance incentive 

Conference Date 03/07/2023 Item No 6 Docket No 20230001 Title factor. - - - ---'--------

ACTION REQUESTED (see APM 2.1 1) 

o Defer Item to Conference Scheduled for (date) 

o Change Order of Item or Take Up at Time Certain (state reason) 

o Withdraw Item 
D Late Filed Recommendation (due no later.than 3 p.m. on date approved for late filing). By noon on regular 

filing date, provide an electronic copy of the front page of recommendation to the Clerk, as a place-holder. 

181 File Revised Recommendation 03/02/2023 

o Add Item to Published Agenda (sees. 120.525, F.S.) - issue Addendum and provide Notice 

Provide explanation: To reflect updated information per Company's request. 

SIGNATURES 

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR 

~ Disapproved 3f?,/7J Approved D Signature Date 
, 7 

CHAIRMAN $AL/~ Approved ~ Disapproved D Signature s/ 2-/ 23 
~ I 

PSC/EXE-001 (Rev. 05/13) 
Document2 




